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To: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
From: Christopher J. Parella, Director of Public Works
Date: May 26, 2022

Re: Recommendation—Sidewalk Alcohol License Renewals 2022-2023

Town Administrator Contente,

I have no issues with the granting of the Sidewalk Alcohol License Renewals for the attached
list of establishments. However, | recommend that the sidewalk alcohol licenses be granted
contingent upon each business cleaning the sidewalk area daily after each use and that each
business is responsible for maintaining the required ADA clear area for pedestrian access with
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